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The Rotary Club of Nevada got its first start one afternoon in February, 1922, while Frank Flack, local manager of the Iowa Railway & Light Company, was en route from Ames to Nevada in company with Luther Aasgaard, publisher of the Nevada Representative.

Frank suggested to Luther that there should be a Rotary Club in Nevada and wondered what procedure would be necessary to get one started.  Luther, being acquainted with Luther Brewer of Cedar Rapids, said that he would communicate with Brewer, who was the District Governor of the 16th District of the International Association of Rotary Clubs.

Mr. Brewer, after receiving Luther's letter some time after the first of March, immediately replied that he would have a representative call on Mr. Aasgaard and Mr. Flack to make a survey of Nevada for the purpose of organizing a Rotary Club.

On March 15th, Edgar A. "Shorty" Francis, who was secretary of the Marshalltown Rotary Club, called on Mr. Aasgaard and spent about three hours going over the principles of Rotary and the procedure of organization of a club.  After the visit with "Shorty", the prospects for a club appeared to be favorable and a survey of the community was planned to see how many classifications were available.  The check revealed sixty-seven possible classifications.  The survey for the International Organization was composed of such things as Population of the Community, Number of Churches, Schools, Professional Men, Newspapers, etc.

On March 29th, Shorty Francis, Luther Aasgaard, and Frank Flack visited Jay Dutton (of the Farmers Bank), Charles H. Hall (lawyer), and Elon C. Button and proposed the organization of a Rotary Club to each of them and found each heartily in favor of the organization.  This group agreed to serve as members of the Organization Committee.  The committee met at the Farmers Bank that same evening and selected sixteen other men to be invited to become charter members.  The committee called on each of the men selected and invited them to meet on April 4th.

On April 4th the group met at the Court House and Shorty Francis explained to the group the principles of Rotary in the same manner as he had explained to the committee.  On April 24th the proposed members again met together at the Farmers Bank.  Jay Dutton acted as temporary chairman and Frank Flack as temporary secretary.  Shorty Francis carefully explained the constitution and by-laws and other things connected with a preliminary organization.  A resolution was then accepted which was as follows: "Resolved that those who have gathered here for the organization of a Rotary Club in Nevada shall proceed to form a temporary organization."

The Constitution and By-Laws were read by Shorty Francis and adopted as read.  Permanent officers named were: Jay Dutton - President; Tyler Warren - Vice President; Frank Flack - Secretary; Elon Button - Treasurer; Directors - Harry Ambrose, Dr. Frank Conner, and Oscar John Benjamin.

The Treasurer, Elon C. Button, gave Shorty Francis $50.00 as the affiliation fee to be forwarded to the International Organization.  May 2nd, 1922, was unanimously selected as the date for the first regular meeting.  Frank Flack, the Secretary, wrote at the close of his account of the organization: "At this time we have completed all the preliminary work and our Permanent Organization is in effect and let us all work and pull together and not overlook or forget the Rotary slogan: 'He profits most who serves best'."

Regular meetings were then started at the Blue Mill Tea Room and continued for about eight months, when Bess Post advised that she would either have to discontinue her dining room trade on Monday or the Rotary Club would have to dispense with singing.  It was finally decided that she would serve the luncheons at her residence, where meetings continued for the balance of the year.

During the first year, eleven new members were added.  At this time, a ruling was made that each new member should give a talk or prepare a stunt for the entertainment of the club at his initial meeting.  Good talks were given by all with the exception of Frank Ingalls, who rendered some very touching selections of his ukulele, and Bert Vinsel and Charles Case, who with considerable difficulty wondered through forth-three verses of the old ballad, "99 bottles hanging on the wall".

Since its organization, Rotary's achievements in Nevada have consisted of steady and traditional contributions to community life.  The club was active in the Centennial celebration in Nevada in 1953 with several of its members being instrumental in the organization of the event.  The club's contributions to education and to international study have been among its outstanding accomplishments.  Several local youths have attended college on Rotary's scholarship funds and the organization has been a constant contributor to the incoming and outgoing American Field Service students who have gone from Nevada or come to Nevada from overseas.  Bob Walters was one of 73 worldwide scholars selected by the Rotary Foundation for advanced study overseas in 1949.

For several years in the 1960's the club enhanced the local cultural scene by importing "big bands" for concerts.  People came from a wide area to listen to Wayne King, Jan Garber, and Guy Lombardo.  The club also sponsored a Travel and Adventure Series of movie-lectures that attracted large crowds.

Money from Rotary fund raisers (including the famous chili soup suppers) has supported many civic projects, including pianos for Gates Hall, contributions to high school Student Council, regular contributions to the school nurses for gloves and boots for needy children, contributions to the new Nevada library, Polio Plus (worldwide inoculations), seed money for downtown improvement projects, and others.

Many of the club's annual events have become traditional as well as adaptable over the years, including Farmer's Night, Guest Night (formerly Ladies Night), and the Chili Soup Supper.  Apparently there have also been some "unorthodox events as well, including an expedition to glean corn, bus expeditions to see "Carousel" and "The Spirit of 76", and Kermit Anderson and Bill Ballard's spirited auction sales.  Various Sergeant-at-Arms Officials have taxed the club membership in ingenious ways.

The club has had available exceptional musical talent to it from time to time, including Mrs. Edith Hale (mother of member Dr. Don Hale), the club pianist for over 25 years, and our current ragtime artist, Rod Biensen.

The club has met in a variety of places.  The Blue Mill Tea Room, now defunct, accommodated the club lunches for some time.  During the 1950's and early 1960's the Rotarians met in the basement of the Story Hotel, located at the corner of Sixth and J Streets.  After the hotel dining room went out of business, the club met first in the Christian Church and then shifted to the Starlite Lounge on Sixth Street.  Since approximately 1980, the club has met at Gates Hall on a weekly noontime basis.

In 1975 the club took Harold Brinkman's advice to purchase Nevada's oldest standing building, a log cabin built in 1854, and moved it from the corner of Fourth and J Avenue to Second Street and H Avenue.  On July 4, 1980, the Rotary's "Bicentennial Project" was completed and the home was given to the Nevada Community Historical Society.

Nevada Rotary has actively supported local and foreign study opportunities through scholarship programs.  In 1990 Richard Selby was given funding to assist with Russian Language studies which led to his working through Iowa State University on several development projects in the former USSR.  Jeff Wilson of Colo received a Rotary Ambassadorial Scholarship in 1990-91 to study at the Universidal Autonoma of Graualajara in Jaliso, Mexico, and Ann Marie Gogerty of Colo-Nesco High School was a non-Rotarian member of the Group Study Exchange team that visited south central India in 1995.  Nevada Rotarian, Claudia Nehring, hosted by Taningvong of Thailand in 1993-94 as a part of the club's ongoing interest in student exchanges.

In 1993-94 Dennis Skinner proposed an international service project to help the village of Ara, Nigeria with education and industrial progress.  Books, supplies and funds have since been delivered personally to the village and at the Calgary International Convention in June 1996 the Nevada Club was recognized as the only club from District 6000 to exhibit a Humanitarian Service Project.

A Junior Rotarian group was initiated in 1995 comprising of Nevada High School Seniors who exhibit individual leadership and achievement characteristics with an interest in experiencing the value taught by Rotary.

While all of the original charter members have passed away, the Nevada Rotary Club continues to serve in their honor as a permanent civic organization in Nevada.  Our membership contributes greatly to everything which is good for the community and is a nucleus for planning and progress.  Rotary members will continue to head worthwhile local, state, and national projects, exemplifying our current Rotary slogan; "Build the Future with Action and Vision".

Nevada Rotary continues to write its own history.

1996-1997 saw us plan and celebrate our 75th anniversary. This involved our club history, recognizing the founding fathers, having senior Rotarians reminisce about past club highlights, and a special evening at Gates Hall.

During 1999-2000 saw the implementing of our Rotary members with the GRIP program at the elementary school.  Over 30 Rotarians signed up as Mentors and some have maintained that contact to this day.

During 2000-2001the club was recognized for its giving to The Rotary Foundation as a Centurion Club, Distinguished Service Citation for its Children’s Literacy Program, third highest attendance record, and meeting the goal of net five members. In addition to club recognition, Kathy Mace Skinner received one of three special citations for leading the GSE team to Argentina and the club was selected to be part of the District Hall of Fame for its Junior Rotarian Program.

During 2001-02 the club raised $1200.00 for a water project in Mexico, began again reciting the 4-Way Test at each meeting, earned the Presidential Citation Award, became the 2nd club in the district to become an 100% PHSM Club (every member gives $100.00 every year to The Rotary Foundation), and succession planning was approved by the board.

[bookmark: _GoBack]During RI centennial year, 2004-2005, our club restored the Log Cabin, aided in the restoration of Evergreen Lane (the first house in Nevada Iowa history and home of our first president Jay Dutton), and gathered with other local clubs to celebrate the 100th year of Rotary.

During our 85th birthday celebration in 2006-2007, the club revised our by-laws and put into place a strategic plan, we were the 2nd club in district to become 100% PHF club (all members were Paul Harris Fellows or gave $1000.00 to The Rotary Foundation), our website came online, we did a matching grant project in Honduras for young women and education, we helped the International Special Olympics in Ames, and district dignitaries helped us celebrate our 85th.

A survey was done in 2008-2009 which leadership learned members belong to Rotary for fellowship, giving back to the local community, and making a difference in the world. Applied for a District Simplified Grant to conduct a “Mock Crash” as a result of substance abuse.  Many members participated in the event. Members became more broadly active in the community with a series of programs and a volunteer “fair”. This was a result of a New Service Project and had a booth displayed at the District Conference.  We had a net increase in membership of 3 and received district recognition.

During 2010-2011 our club had a very successful fund raiser raising over $10,000.00. That added to another fund raiser allowed us to increase our donation to the Josephine Top Community Auditorium from $16,000.00 to $20,000.00. Membership increased by 10%, we conducted a service project to remove debris from Indian Creek, and continued our support of the Rotary Youth Exchange.

During 2011-2012 our club hosted a GSE team from New Zealand, held a fund raiser to increase our pledge to the Tope Auditorium, and continued the tradition of being awarded the Presidential Citation.

During 2012-13 we instituted End Polo Now campaign by making a donation in each week’s speaker name and giving them an End Polo pin, partnered with Nevada Feeds the World and presented a Peace Forum on World Hunger by packaging food for Haiti and having Gary Guthrie, Peace Corp volunteer, share his message, and had a net increase of 8 new members.

During 2013-2014 our club set a record for foundation giving, received a district grant for children’s furniture in the Nevada library, awarded the Presidential Citation with Distinction, Governor Branstad and Lt. Governor Reynolds attended our Rural Urban Day, and presented Don Hale with the 60 year service pin.
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